Cg] Q aso ()/laim"al gas @ompany

51 (@aso, Cg;xas
May 7, 1938

DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

¥, E. G. Gaxrmmny
P. 0 Bex 8007
Dallas 5, Texas
Damx Mr. Germany:

Your well, Cutler #7, located SW 23-24«6, 1s tied~in
and has deen resdy for preduction es of March 19, 1958.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New
Mexico 01l Conservation Camission st Aztee, we do not have the
suthority to produce this well.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,

Original Signed By W. M. Rodgers

”V.H.Wl
Chief Dispetcher

VIR /ams
ce: H. P. Logsn
D. Vo Rittesann
011 Conservation Commission

File
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